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Blakely, Heidi

From: Glenn Nelson 
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 9:21 AM
To: Cronin Cahill, Cindy; DuPage County Chair
Subject: ELMHURST missing video-gambling revenues (improperly being kept by the State of Illinois?)
Attachments: Elmhurst missing video-gambling revenues.pdf

Categories: Yellow category

[Caution: This email originated outside Dupagecounty.gov. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Ms. Deborah Conroy & Ms. Cindy Cronin Cahill, 
 
See the attached PDF document for a list of ELMHURST and other IL municipalities 
where the State of Illinois is improperly keeping the the municipalities' share of video 
gambling revenues. 
 
As you know, I and others are providing public comment about our opposition to video-
gambling in our DuPage County residential neighborhoods (specifically in gas stations, 
restaurants, convenience stores, and  grocery stores), but we do not oppose video-
gambling in Moose Lodges, Elks Lodges, American Legion Posts, or VFW posts.  As you 
know, those lodges and posts are permitted BY STATE LAW. 
 
That said, I am sharing this email with you, because I learned of this information in my 
research, and am doing what is right by sharing it with you both since this is where you 
both live and the district Cindy represents.  
 
I am unaware of any special accommodations that suggest that the State of Illinois is 
somehow allowed to keep the municipalities share of revenues. 
 
Glenn Nelson 

 
 



Elmhurst missing video-gambling revenues.xlsx

Report Date: 02/04/2026 08:16 AM
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2025 ELKS LODGE #1531 - ELMHURST 220802027 N/A 5 $253,370 $235,396 $17,974 $83,143 $65,170 $17,974 21.6% $6,291 $5,841 $5,841 $6,291 $0 $899
2024 ELKS LODGE #1531 - ELMHURST 220802027 N/A 5 $212,748 $195,649 $17,099 $78,744 $61,645 $17,099 21.7% $5,901 $5,599 $5,599 $5,901 $0 $843
2023 ELKS LODGE #1531 - ELMHURST 220802027 N/A 5 $215,849 $199,669 $16,180 $90,922 $74,742 $16,180 17.8% $5,501 $5,339 $5,339 $5,501 $0 $786
2022 ELKS LODGE #1531 - ELMHURST 220802027 N/A 5 $5,927 $4,623 $1,304 $2,575 $1,271 $1,304 50.6% $443 $430 $430 $443 $0 $63
2025 T.H.B. Post #187 American Legion - ELMHURST 230901483 N/A 6 $1,829,342 $1,640,710 $188,632 $711,253 $522,621 $188,632 26.5% $66,022 $61,305 $61,305 $66,022 $0 $9,432
2024 T.H.B. Post #187 American Legion - ELMHURST 230901483 N/A 6 $2,830,785 $2,552,337 $278,448 $1,185,972 $907,524 $278,448 23.5% $96,124 $91,162 $91,162 $96,124 $0 $13,732
2023 T.H.B. Post #187 American Legion - ELMHURST 230901483 N/A 6 $503,702 $464,068 $39,633 $202,158 $162,525 $39,633 19.6% $13,475 $13,079 $13,079 $13,475 $0 $1,925

38 $5,851,722 $5,292,452 $559,270 $2,354,768 $1,795,497 $559,270 23.8% $193,757 $182,757 $182,757 $193,757 $0 $27,680
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2025 DES PLAINES LODGE NO. 1526, BENEV. AND PROTECT. ORDER OF ELKS 240802238 N/A 6 $329,176 $287,836 $41,340 $129,256 $87,916 $41,340 32.0% $14,469 $13,436 $13,436 $14,469 $0 $2,067
2025 EVANSTON POST NO. 42, AMERICAN LEGION 250900238 N/A 4 $51,220 $45,179 $6,041 $22,794 $16,753 $6,041 26.5% $2,114 $1,963 $1,963 $2,114 $0 $302
2025 FRANKFORT MEMORIAL POST #1493, VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS 220902002 N/A 6 $2,791,124 $2,530,610 $260,514 $995,070 $734,556 $260,514 26.2% $91,180 $84,667 $84,667 $91,180 $0 $13,026
2024 FRANKFORT MEMORIAL POST #1493, VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS 220902002 N/A 6 $2,394,371 $2,188,098 $206,273 $789,589 $583,316 $206,273 26.1% $71,261 $67,506 $67,506 $71,261 $0 $10,180
2023 FRANKFORT MEMORIAL POST #1493, VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS 220902002 N/A 6 $1,458,774 $1,328,050 $130,724 $494,426 $363,638 $130,788 26.5% $44,468 $43,160 $43,160 $44,468 $0 $6,353
2025 Gurnee American Legion Post #771, Inc. 220903942 N/A 6 $3,464,715 $3,131,876 $332,838 $1,292,952 $960,113 $332,838 25.7% $116,494 $108,172 $108,172 $116,494 $0 $16,642
2024 Gurnee American Legion Post #771, Inc. 220903942 N/A 6 $2,397,444 $2,159,449 $237,996 $915,653 $677,657 $237,996 26.0% $82,181 $77,907 $77,907 $82,181 $0 $11,740
2023 Gurnee American Legion Post #771, Inc. 220903942 N/A 6 $2,892,625 $2,629,791 $262,835 $1,077,573 $814,738 $262,835 24.4% $89,364 $86,735 $86,735 $89,364 $0 $12,766
2025 Merle Guild Post #208, American Legion (ARLINGTON HEIGHTS) 240902750 N/A 6 $1,385,327 $1,273,851 $111,477 $515,642 $404,165 $111,477 21.6% $39,017 $36,230 $36,230 $39,017 $0 $5,574
2025 PLAINFIELD LODGE NO. 2491, LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE 220802130 N/A 6 $1,346,396 $1,235,241 $111,155 $461,269 $350,114 $111,155 24.1% $38,904 $36,125 $36,125 $38,904 $0 $5,558
2024 PLAINFIELD LODGE NO. 2491, LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE 220802130 N/A 6 $1,037,520 $949,279 $88,242 $338,925 $250,683 $88,242 26.0% $30,346 $28,948 $28,948 $30,346 $0 $4,335
2023 PLAINFIELD LODGE NO. 2491, LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE 220802130 N/A 6 $955,873 $865,593 $90,280 $329,030 $238,750 $90,280 27.4% $30,695 $29,792 $29,792 $30,695 $0 $4,385
2022 PLAINFIELD LODGE NO. 2491, LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE 220802130 N/A 6 $26,332 $25,761 $571 $6,274 $5,703 $571 9.1% $194 $188 $188 $194 $0 $28

76 $20,530,898 $18,650,613 $1,880,286 $7,368,453 $5,488,104 $1,880,349 25.5% $650,689 $614,830 $614,830 $650,689 $0 $92,956

TOTAL

TOTAL

OTHER IL County VIDEO-GAMBLING sites where the STATE OF IL is wrongfully taking those counties' 5% SHARE of GAMBLING REVENUE

DuPage County VIDEO-GAMBLING sites where the STATE OF IL is wrongfully taking ELMHURSTS 5% SHARE of GAMBLING REVENUE
This is happening because the Illinois Gaming Board does not have the municipality properly set up in their database.

This is happening because the Illinois Gaming Board does not have the municipality properly set up in their database.
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Blakely, Heidi

From: Donna Limper 
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 5:30 AM
To: Cronin Cahill, Cindy; Childress, Michael; Tornatore, Sam; DuPage County Chair
Subject: Strongly Oppose Expansion of Video Gambling

Categories: Yellow category

[Caution: This email originated outside Dupagecounty.gov. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Hello, 
 
After reviewing ProPublica's series on video gambling, I urge you to oppose any expansion of video 
gambling. "Illinois lawmakers legalized video gambling to raise revenue, but revenues from these 
sources have fallen behind projections, the state has struggled to regulate the industry, and video 
gambling companies have reaped hundreds of millions of dollars in profits. Meanwhile, problem 
gambling is a big issue across the state." Most disturbing, the analysis found that the number of 
machines increases as the community's average income decreases.  Harms include: 

• Addiction and Compulsive Behavior - The immersive nature of these games, combined with 
their availability, can lead players to gamble more than they intended, neglecting 
responsibilities, and experiencing withdrawal symptoms when not playing. 

• Financial Consequences  - Players may deposit more money than they can afford to lose, 
leading to debt, financial instability, or even bankruptcy.  

• Mental Health Issues - Excessive gambling has been linked to various mental health issues, 
including anxiety, depression, and stress. The pressure to win can create an emotional 
rollercoaster, leading to feelings of despair when losses occur.  

• Social Isolation - Many video gamblers may experience social isolation as they spend more 
time gaming, leading to strained relationships with family and friends.  

• Impact on Vulnerable Populations - The design of these games, often using bright graphics 
and engaging sound effects, can attract and captivate vulnerable individuals, particularly youth 
and persons with existing mental health issues. 

I do not consider the financial benefits to be worth the social costs and the negative impact on the 
general welfare and character of neighborhoods. 
 
Thank you for considering my views. 
 
Warmly, 
 
Donna Limper 
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Blakely, Heidi

From: Glenn Nelson 
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 9:44 AM
To: DuPage County Chair; Cronin Cahill, Cindy; Childress, Michael; Covert, Sadia; DeSart, Dawn; Eckhoff, 

Grant; Evans, Lucy; Galassi, Kari; DeaconGarcia, Paula; Haider, Saba; Honig, Andrew; Krajewski, Brian; 
LaPlante, Lynn; Martinez, Melissa; Ozog, Mary; Schwarze, Greg; Tornatore, Sam; Yoo, Yeena; Zay, 
James

Cc: Hoss, Paul; Greg Smaistrla; WILLIAM GRAHAM
Subject: 1-30-2026 Letter to DuPage County Board Members subsequent to 1-27-2026 Board Meeting 

(VIDEO-GAMBLING)
Attachments: Public Response to VIDEO-GAMBLING (subsequent to 1-27-2026 COUNTY BOARD MEETING).pdf; 

DUPAGE COUNTY BOARD MEMBERS (VOTE SUMMARY UPDATED 1-27-2026 - Video Gaming).pdf

Categories: Yellow category

[Caution: This email originated outside Dupagecounty.gov. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

DuPage County Board Members, 
 
Much public comment from our neighborhoods has been provided objecting to video-
gambling IN OUR NEIGHBORHOODS.  
We have yet to hear ANY board member comment on how they believe video-gambling 
is edifying to the community or promoting of the general welfare of the constituents 
they represent. 
 
Please take the time to read the ATTACHED PDF letter (which supplemental to 
the below email).  
It corrects some board member misstatements, provides some additional concerning 
context about video gaming, and respectfully challenges some of the viewpoints a few 
board members were sharing on 1-27-2026. 
 
I would like to request that board members respond to the above question either via 
email or in the next 2-10-2026 board meeting. After all, the above question speaks to 
the crux of the video-gambling issue. 
 
The information in the ATTACHED PDF document will also be shared more broadly with 
the leadership of the municipalities that currently OPPOSE video-gambling (shown in the 
attachment) to thank them for their support on this issue and so they will have 
additional information to continue in their opposition to video-gambling.  
 
If someone could please get this email to Sam Tornatore and Jim Zay, that would be 
appreciated. For some reason prior email public comment always bounces back from 
their two email accounts. 
 
Sincerely, 
Glenn Nelson 
Glen Ellyn Woods Subdivision 
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cc: Paul Hoss - Planning and Zoning Administration Coordinator 
cc: Greg Smaistrle - Glen Ellyn Woods Subdivision HOA President 
cc: Bill Graham - Valley View Subdivision HOA Predident 
BCC: Others 
 
 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Glenn Nelson  
To: chair@dupagecounty.gov <chair@dupagecounty.gov>; Cindy.CroninCahill@dupagecounty.gov 
<cindy.cronincahill@dupagecounty.gov>; Michael.Childress@dupagecounty.gov 
<michael.childress@dupagecounty.gov>; sadia.covert@dupagecounty.gov <sadia.covert@dupagecounty.gov>; 
dawn.desart@dupagecounty.gov <dawn.desart@dupagecounty.gov>; grant.eckhoff@dupagecounty.gov 
<grant.eckhoff@dupagecounty.gov>; Lucy.Evans@dupagecounty.gov <lucy.evans@dupagecounty.gov>; 
kari.galassi@dupagecounty.gov <kari.galassi@dupagecounty.gov>; paula.deacongarcia@dupagecounty.gov 
<paula.deacongarcia@dupagecounty.gov>; saba.haider@dupagecounty.gov <saba.haider@dupagecounty.gov>; 
andrew.honig@dupagecounty.gov <andrew.honig@dupagecounty.gov>; brian.krajewski@dupagecounty.gov 
<brian.krajewski@dupagecounty.gov>; lynn.laplante@dupagecounty.gov <lynn.laplante@dupagecounty.gov>; 
melissa.martinez@dupagecounty.gov <melissa.martinez@dupagecounty.gov>; mary.ozog@dupagecounty.gov 
<mary.ozog@dupagecounty.gov>; greg.schwarze@dupagecounty.gov <greg.schwarze@dupagecounty.gov>; 
sam.tornatore@dupagecounty.gov <sam.tornatore@dupagecounty.gov>; Yeena.Yoo@dupagecounty.gov 
<yeena.yoo@dupagecounty.gov>; james.zay@dupagecounty.gov <james.zay@dupagecounty.gov> 
Cc: Greg Smaistrla >; WILLIAM GRAHAM  
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 at 04:47:56 PM CST 
Subject: Letter to DuPage County Board Members for 1-27-2026 Board Meeting 
 
DuPage County Board Members,                SUBMITTED DATE: 1-16-2026 for 1-27-
2026 DuPage County Board meeting  
                                                               ATTACHED: Copy of this letter, and a Record 
of all Board Member votes on this matter. 

I am writing on behalf of the Glen Ellyn Woods and Valley View subdivisions to 
provide follow-up input and public comment to that which was presented at the 
1/13/2026 DuPage County Board meeting regarding VIDEO-GAMBLING in DuPage 
County, and to provide follow-up input and public comment to what was subsequently 
published in the 1/20/2026 Development Committee meeting minutes. 

Per the 1/20/2026 Development Committee meeting minutes, I have become aware that 
the attorney for SMM Management (Angelo’s) and Lucky 7 Bistro is requesting the 
DuPage County Board hold a REVOTE on Tuesday, 1/27/2026. It is my understanding 
from the 1/20/2026 Development Committee minutes, that the only way a revote would 
be permitted is if a Board Member from the prevailing side makes a motion to 
reconsider SMM Management’s ordinance variance request (Note: The prevailing side 
DENIED video-gambling at SMM Management-Angelo’s by a vote of 13/5).  Such 
request for REVOTE can be done prior to the meeting, where the item is added to the 
agenda or the County Board Member can also make a motion during the meeting. A 
simple majority of the quorum is what is  required to overturn this vote. 

In the 1/20/2026 meeting minutes, the attorney for SMM Management attempted to 
suggest that prior public comment was not opposed to video gambling at SMM 
Management or Lucky 7 Bistro. In actuality, all of the people who provided public 
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comment are opposed to video-gambling throughout all of DuPage County in 
convenience stores, grocery stores, gas stations, restaurants, etc. 

The attorney for SMM Management (Angelo’s) claims “without the continuance of this 
(video-gambling) income stream, SMM will have to cease operations.” What SMM’s 
attorney fails to also mention is that SMM took what was previously a completely viable 
grocery store for a very long time, and they converted it over time into purely a casino 
(effectively eliminating their grocery business). SMM’s attorney says “My client is 
honestly nothing more than a victim in this (situation).” In reality, SMM’s situation is the 
result of a business decision that has lead to SMM’s current situation, as opposed to 
being solely the result of “internal issues within the County.” 

Based on the above, we, the citizens of the Glen Ellyn Woods subdivision and the Valley 
View subdivision, ask that DuPage County Board Members DO NOT MOVE TO 
RECONSIDER the decision of the 1/27/2026 DuPage County Board Meeting. We will be in 
attendance at the 1/27/2026 DuPage County Board meeting. 

FURTHER COMMENTARY DRAFTED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE 

1/13/2026 DUPAGE COUNTY BOARD MEETING: 

Have you heard of Go-fund-me? For those who haven’t, it is a place where people 
often ask for voluntary contributions to provide support for a health or hardship need 
that someone can’t afford themselves. What these business establishments seeking 
video gambling ordinance variances are in essence doing, is admitting that their primary 
business is not sustainable on it’s own merit, so they are asking vulnerable members of 
the public for money to fund the businesses’ ongoing existence. 

Just the other day, I saw 9 kids walk into an establishment that has video 
gambling. Them seeing “video-gambling here” and “Slots Here” signs and gambling 
machines is normalizing our young people to these addictive behaviors. Even though 
there is a 21 year age limit on video gambling, our younger adults come to observe that 
video gambling as if it is “normal every-day adult behavior.” 

Gambling is addictive because of the dopamine rush when one wins, but gamblers 
fail to realize that they shoveled in more money to get that dopamine rush (resulting in 
a total net loss). The video gambling monthly report website clearly shows that video 
gambling results in a 9-10% loss for players, regardless of establishment. This is a fact, 
verifiable on the Illinois gaming board’s own website. 

Look at vaping and how kids flocked to such addictive behavior because kids and 
young adults do not have the pre-frontal cortex development (which takes until age 25 
to fully develop) to comprehend the dangers, but the business owners who sell vaping 
products and paraphernalia know that the kids are their primary potential market. 

We as community residents are wanting to look out for and protect our youth, 
while video-gambling establishments are not. 
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Naperville banned video gambling. Wheaton and Glen Ellyn sent public comment 
letters to also oppose video gambling variances. Why is video gambling being allowed to 
proliferate on the unincorporated residential fringes as if it does not still impact our 
youth. Based on these facts, if the DuPage County Zoning Board of Appeals, the 
Development Committee, and the DuPage County Board vote to allow video-gambling in 
our neighborhood, it is as if they are all supporting a belief that “Nice people in 
neighborhoods like ours that oppose video gambling (i.e. Naperville, Glen Ellyn proper, 
Wheaton proper),  don’t want video gambling due to its detrimental impact on youth and 
the welfare and character of the community, but we are fine with the detrimental impact 
being permitted in unincorporated areas away from us.” Ask yourself, why is 
unincorporated Glen Ellyn and other areas being singled out as a desired target for video 
gambling? 

Another point to consider: Take drinking for instance. Children and young adults 
can’t drink until they are 21. Our young adults come to see drinking as a normal, every-
day, fun and exciting behavior for adults. Now consider when our young adults go to 
college and experience fraternity and sorority parties with binge drinking. When the 
floodgates of independence are opened to young adults, away from adult supervision, 
children often die of alcohol poisoning from a destructive habit they saw that was 
normalized in society. Our community is against breeding future addicts due to the 
normalization of addictive behaviors (like video-gambling; just call it what it is … 
“gambling”) that are well known to be destructive to people in many cases. 

We believe the DuPage County board should vote based on their communities’ 
desires rather than the selfish desires of 10 business owners who seek to negatively 
impact our communities solely for their gain. After all, this is why we have local Zoning 
and County governmental entities in place. 

Why do kids with parents who smoke so often end up smoking? They see it as 
normal adult behavior, as opposed to a destructive habit. It was normalized to those 
kids while they were growing up. I have seen this in my own family. It is like a gateway 
drug/habit. Nobody in my family smokes because nobody in my lineage were smokers, 
but everyone in my cousin’s family smokes because the older adults in their family were 
smokers. 

We need to advocate for our children who don’t see the context in which things 
can become a problem. Young adults don’t know that starting to play video poker for 40 
minutes after school can lead to a detrimental impact on their life. But just ask any 
parent how much their child plays and is addicted to gaming on their computer or 
phone, and I think you understand my point. Children can’t discern when enough is 
enough or when they lose control of their own behaviors. Check your own children’s 
screen-time and you will understand this point. 

Do you even realize that even these hearings are calling this topic “video-gaming”. 
Video gaming is what kids do on their computers and phones. They are called video 
games. Can’t you see how now calling slot machines “video-gaming” is tagging onto a 
behavior that children already do. The machines in restaurants, grocery stores, 
convenience stores, gas stations, gaming cafes, and other locations are actually just 
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“Casino Gambling”!!! “Video-Gaming” is a euphemism that downplays what is really 
happening, and it is wrongfully enticing and normalizing the behavior to our children. 

The video-gambling votes of the longest serving members of the DuPage County 
Board appear to be in favor of gambling in gas stations, grocery stores, restaurants, and 
convenience stores. I would ask those Board members if they would pick up their 
grandchild (if they have a grandchild) and take them with them to a gas station, grocery 
store, restaurant, or gambling parlor and allow them to sit and watch while you play and 
get entertainment from playing. Would you do that for me? If you are not willing to do 
so, that tells an important message about vices. I suspect you would not want to do 
this, just like you would not want to take or drive by strip-clubs with your children in the 
car. 

  

One restaurant a block from my house makes about $14k per month from gambling. 
The restaurant owner said he makes far more from gambling than from his restaurant. 
One might think that the $14k/month is from 500 gamblers (equaling $28 losses per 
gambler), but I bet it is more likely that 70% of those losses come from 50 gamblers 
(equaling $196 losses per each of those 50 regular gamblers, and $9 losses for the non-
regular gamblers). Those 50 gamblers are the adult addicted gamblers impacted, in 
addition to young adults being impacted when they reach 21 and want to “try it out.” 

I spoke to a video gambling equipment provider’s attorney who happened to be in 
attendance at the 1-13-2026 DuPage County Board meeting, and he indicated, after 
hearing our public comments, that he understands and sees our concerns. He also lives 
in Naperville which has a prohibition on all video gambling. 

There are two long term DuPage County Board members whose voting history on 
the video gambling topic demonstrate their clear support for video gambling; contrary to 
their own constituent’s desires. As such, it is not clear why they are so supportive of 
video gambling in DuPage County, but they seem to vote for approval of video gambling 
ordinances as a rule. All one needs to do is watch the videos of their commentary at 
ordinance variance meetings where votes are taken, and a clear bias is evident (though 
maybe not to them). I have even observed one Board member say totally supportive 
comments at the Development Committee vote (i.e. approving of video-gambling), only 
to then try to question variance decisions when at the DuPage County Board meeting. It 
is as if they are tailoring their commentary to their respective audience of different peers 
for reasons that I think many could conclude on their own. 

One long serving member of the DuPage County Board has represented a 
particular village for many years. They are still engaged in decisions for that village (in 
other roles) to this day. That village has a long history of opposition to video gambling, 
similar to Naperville. Such village’s voters recently rejected a referendum in November 
2024, by a 2-to-1 margin that would have permitted video gambling in limited 
restaurants. An ordinance passed earlier for that village only allows specific 
fraternal/veterans organizations (like VFWs, Moose Lodges) and recreational facilities 
(like a bowling alley) to operate terminals, with licensing effective January 1, 2025, 
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though the downtown area still remains restricted. A maximum of only 10 licenses are 
available in the entire village at those few specific establishment types; most of which 
children do not frequent (i.e. therefore video gambling is still not permitted in 
restaurants, gas stations, convenience stores, grocery stores). Said village also has a 
prohibition against all video gambling cafes. 

So the question raised earlier in this letter makes one have to wonder why a 
sitting County Board member does not want video gambling in young adult sensitive 
locations in the village in which they live, but they vote for total support of video 
gambling in such sensitive locations in communities adjacent to where they 
live?  Apparently, this board member believes video gambling is not good for their 
village (for whatever reason), but they vote their conflicting belief that video gambling is 
free to be installed anywhere else but their village. I apologize for the directness of this 
information, but it makes a point upon which I believe other DuPage County Board 
members should reflect and consider. 

The board should ask each board member WHY they are voting for or against an 
ordinance variance. Our community has provided dozens of written public comment 
reasons to deny video-gambling variances, so Board members approving should provide 
their counter-reasons if they vote to approve, speaking only to the general welfare of 
our community. 

Sincerely, 

Glenn Nelson 

Glen Ellyn Woods Subdivision 

 

Cc: Greg Smaistrla (Glen Ellyn Woods HOA President) 

Cc: William “Bill” Graham (Valley View HOA President) 
 



DUPAGE COUNTY BOARD MEMBERS (SUMMARY).xlsx

ZONING: DENY (6/0) ZONING: DENY (6/0) ZONING: DENY (6/0) ZONING: DENY (6/0) ZONING: APPROVE (6/0) ZONING: APPROVE (6/0) ZONING: Didn't vote.
Development: DENY (4/1) Development: DENY (3/2) Development: DENY (3/2) Dev: Didn't vote. Development: APPROVE (4/2) Development: APPROVE (4/2) Dev: Didn't vote.

County: Didn't Vote. County: Didn't Vote. County: Didn't Vote. County: Didn't Vote. County: DENY (5/13) County REVOTE??? County: DENY (7/11) County REVOTE??? County: Didn't Vote.

PK PHOTO NAME DISTRICT
BEGAN 
SERVING

TERM 
EXPIRES PARTY RESIDENCE CHILDREN 7-Eleven (Park Blvd) 7-Eleven (Lloyd Ave) 7-Eleven (Maple) Penny's Place

SMM Management 
(Angelo's) (Maple)

SMM Management 
(Angelo's) (Maple) Lucky 7 Bistro Lucky 7 Bistro

MOBIL - 
Butterfield

1 Deborah 
Conroy – Chair

CHAIR 2022-12-01 12/7/2026 DEM Elmhurst 4 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
vote by Establishment after DENIED AT 
ZONING BOARD & DEV  COMMITTEE  

Still gaming!!!

Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
vote by Establishment after DENIED AT 
ZONING BOARD & DEV  COMMITTEE  

Still gaming!!!

Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
vote by Establishment after DENIED AT 
ZONING BOARD & DEV  COMMITTEE  

Still gaming!!!

DOESN'T VOTE DOESN'T VOTE
Conroy Mentioned: "There are 
state laws we need to abide by 

unless we want to get sued. 
Something to consider." 

Not a good message to send.

DOESN'T VOTE

2 Cindy Cronin 
Cahill

District 1 2022-12-01 12/4/2028 REP Elmhurst 5 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

DENY COULDN'T 
HEAR VOTE

DENY

3 Michael 
Childress

District 1 2022-12-01 12/7/2026 DEM Bloomingdale unknown Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

DENY 1st Requester to Reconsider
YES to REVOTE

DENY

4 Sadia Covert District 5 2018-12-01 12/7/2026 DEM Naperville Yes, 
# unknown

ABSENT ABSENT ABSENT Withdrawn from a DEV  
COMMITTEE vote by 

Establishment, after DENIED 
AT ZONING BOARD  

Still gaming!!!

DENY NO to REVOTE DENY Withdrawn from a ZONING 
BOARD vote by Establishment 

before a vote (which was 
leaning to DENY)  

Still gaming!!!

5 Dawn DeSart District 5 2018-12-01 12/7/2026 DEM Naperville 2 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

DENY 2nd Requester to Reconsider. 
YES to REVOTE

Said SHE asked Tornatore to add to 
Agenda. Said Daycare started in 

2019 after Video Gaming.

DENY 2nd Requester to Reconsider. 
YES to REVOTE

6 Grant Eckhoff District 4 2002-12-01 12/7/2026 REP Wheaton unknown Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

DENY NO to REVOTE APPROVE

7 Lucy Chang 
Evans

District 3 2022-12-01 12/4/2028 DEM Naperville 3 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

DENY YES to REVOTE
Plans to APPROVE

DENY 1st Requester to Reconsider
YES to REVOTE

Plans to APPROVE

8 Kari Galassi District 3 2022-12-01 12/7/2026 REP Hinsdale 3 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

DENY YES to REVOTE DENY

9 Paula Deacon 
Garcia

District 2 2020-12-01 12/7/2026 DEM Lisle 2 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

10 Saba Haider District 5 2024-12-01 12/4/2028 DEM Dupage County; 
city unknown

2 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

11 Andrew Honig District 2 2024-12-01 12/4/2028 DEM Lombard 0 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

12 Brian 
Krajewski

District 3 2010-12-01 12/7/2026 REP Downers Grove unknown APPROVE APPROVE APPROVE
Withdrawn from a DEV  

COMMITTEE vote by 
Establishment, after DENIED 

AT ZONING BOARD  
Still gaming!!!

APPROVE
YES to REVOTE

APPROVE
Withdrawn from a ZONING 

BOARD vote by Establishment 
before a vote (which was 

leaning to DENY)  
Still gaming!!!

13 Lynn LaPlante District 4 2020-12-01 12/4/2028 DEM Glen Ellyn 4 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

14 Melissa 
Martinez

District 6 2025-08-01 12/7/2026 REP Dupage County; 
city unknown

1 DENY DENY DENY Withdrawn from a DEV  
COMMITTEE vote by 

Establishment, after DENIED 
AT ZONING BOARD  

Still gaming!!!

DENY ABSENT DENY Withdrawn from a ZONING 
BOARD vote by Establishment 

before a vote (which was 
leaning to DENY)  

Still gaming!!!

15 Mary 
FitzGerald 
Ozog

District 4 2018-12-01 12/7/2026 DEM Dupage 
County; city 

unknown

4 DENY DENY DENY Withdrawn from a DEV  
COMMITTEE vote by 

Establishment, after DENIED 
AT ZONING BOARD  

Still gaming!!!

DENY NO to REVOTE. Ozog confirmed with 
States Attorney that only information 
from prior Zoning and Dev meetings 

may be considered in revote, NOT NEW 
INFO. 

APPROVE Withdrawn from a ZONING 
BOARD vote by Establishment 

before a vote (which was 
leaning to DENY)  

Still gaming!!!

16 Greg Schwarze District 6 2020-12-01 12/4/2028 DEM Carol Stream 4 Withdrawn from a COUNTY BOARD 
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

APPROVE YES to REVOTE APPROVE

VOTES: APPROVE OR DENY VIDEO GAMING ORDINANCE VARIANCE (for each of the below sites)

Page 1 of 2



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

17 Sam 
Tornatore

District 1 2012-12-01 12/7/2026 REP Bloomingdale 1 DENY APPROVE APPROVE
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

18 Yeena Yoo District 2 2022-12-01 12/7/2026 DEM Elmhurst 2 DENY DENY DENY Withdrawn from a DEV  
COMMITTEE vote by 

Establishment, after DENIED 
AT ZONING BOARD  

Still gaming!!!

APPROVE YES to REVOTE APPROVE Withdrawn from a ZONING 
BOARD vote by Establishment 

before a vote (which was 
leaning to DENY)  

Still gaming!!!

19 James 
Zay

District 6 1999-11-01 12/7/2026 REP Dupage County; 
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

OUTCOME:
DENY

OUTCOME:
DENY

OUTCOME:
No decision.

All sites that were denied ordinance variances withdrew their variance requests after earlier votes so they can try a different approach to seek approval, 
seemingly attempting to subvert and undermine the authority of the Zoning Board, Development Committee, and the DuPage County Board.

OUTCOME:
No decision.

OUTCOME:
No decision.

OUTCOME:
No decision.

OUTCOME:
No decision.

3 decline a REVOTE
12 agree to a REVOTE

3 Absent or couldn't hear.

OUTCOME:
REVOTE on 2/10/2026

13 DENY, 
5 APPROVE

11 DENY, 
7 APPROVE

Page 2 of 2
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Blakely, Heidi

From: William Smith <william.smith@elmhurst.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 8:44 AM
To: }County Board - Transportation Committee; }County Board - Judicial and Public Safety Committee; 

DuPage County Chair
Subject: Greg Schwarze’s traffic signal proposal

Categories: Yellow category

[Caution: This email originated outside Dupagecounty.gov. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Hello, 
 
My name is William Smith and I am an avid biker who happens to live right in front of the Prairie Path in 
Villa Park.  This is such a blessing for me as I love that trail and I love to bike.  The Great Western trail is 
only two blocks behind me so I have access to both trails.  I ride both trails very often, however I don’t 
nearly ride the Great Western Trail nearly as much as I would like and one of those reasons are the 
crossings mentioned below.  The Bloomindale crossing on the Great Western is very dangerous, and also 
the one at County Line Rd.  The Great Western Trail has made some great improvements over the years 
and the biggest one I can think of is the overpass over the tracks in Lombard, what a blessing that was.  I 
encourage all on this e-mail to think about the safety of the Great Western Trail and I support Greg’s 
tra ic signal proposal. 
 
The Great Western Trail and the Illinois Prairie Path through DuPage County is a remarkable system that can 
take you from suburb to suburb with long stretches of 
peaceful forest in between each one. Unfortunately, there also are busy roads which create hazardous 
challenges to cyclists and pedestrians.   It’s one reason we have said in our periodic bike trail listings that you 
should be careful, especially with children, on these trails. 
  
The Friends of the Great Western Trail are calling for a solution to the dangerous trail crossings at County Farm 
Road in Winfield. 
  
Currently, while there is a stop sign at the end of the Great Western Trail at County Farm Road in Winfield; there 
are no gates or barricades to properly caution cyclists and pedestrians before they enter the four-lane roadway. 
Even when following safety protocols, crossing is life-threatening; motorists frequently fail to yield, often turning 
"right on red" into the path of those crossing, and vehicle speeds often exceed the posted limits. Similar safety 
concerns exist at the Great Western Trail crossing at Bloomingdale Road , and the Illinois Prairie Path crossing 
at County Farm Road.  Despite overhanging signs and a crosswalk, there is no requirement for motorists to stop, 
nor is there a flashing beacon to encourage caution. 
  
DuPage County Board member Greg Schwarze has proposed installing a pedestrian/bike crossing beacon south 
of the trail at Timber Creek Drive/Hawthorne Lane. We believe this proposal would significantly improve safety. 
  
While we understand the need to maintain traffic flow on County Farm Road, the history of injuries at these 
intersections due to speed and distracted driving necessitates action. The Great Western Trail and Illinois Prairie 
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Path are essential for both recreation and commuting. Installing crossing beacons will protect trail users and 
encourage motorists to adhere to posted speed limits. 
 
 
 
 
William (Bill) H. Smith II ’04, MBA ‘20 
Director of Enrollment Operations and Graduate Admission 
O ice of Admission – Graduate Programs 
Elmhurst University, Daniels Hall 
190 S. Prospect Avenue, Elmhurst, IL 60126 
Direct: (630) 617-3384 | Fax: (630) 617-6471  
Email: William.Smith@elmhurst.edu 
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Blakely, Heidi

From: Laura Reigle 
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 9:41 AM
To: Evans, Lucy; DuPage County Chair; Cronin Cahill, Cindy; Childress, Michael; Covert, Sadia; DeSart, 

Dawn; Eckhoff, Grant; Galassi, Kari; DeaconGarcia, Paula; Haider, Saba; Honig, Andrew; Krajewski, 
Brian; LaPlante, Lynn; Martinez, Melissa; Ozog, Mary; Schwarze, Greg; Yoo, Yeena; Tornatore, Sam; 
Zay, James

Cc:
Subject: February 10,2026 Vote on Video Gaming Variance in DuPage County

[Caution: This email originated outside Dupagecounty.gov. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

  
Dear DuPage County Board Members, 
 

I am writing ahead of your February 10, 2026 meeting regarding the proposed approval 
of a video gaming ordinance variance in Downers Grove and the broader implications 
this vote carries for the future of video gaming in DuPage County. 
 

Although the Board initially voted to deny this variance, it now appears the County may 
reverse course. This decision is not an isolated matter; rather, it reflects the continued 
expansion of hundreds of video-gaming establishments already operating across DuPage 
County, particularly within unincorporated and more economically vulnerable areas. 
 

This message is not anti-gambling or anti-video gaming. Instead, it raises an important 
policy question: should video gaming continue expanding into everyday neighborhood 
locations such as gas stations, restaurants, grocery stores, and convenience stores—places 
regularly frequented by families and children—or should it remain limited to casinos and 
private membership organizations such as VFWs, Knights of Columbus, and Moose 
lodges, as originally contemplated in the Illinois Gaming Act? 
 

Research has documented the addictive nature of video gambling and its negative effects 
on individuals, families, and community stability. Illinois Gaming Board data indicates 
that players lose approximately 25% of the money spent on video gaming, representing a 
significant and often regressive financial burden. 
 

It is also noteworthy that: 
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• Ten DuPage County municipalities currently prohibit or severely restrict video gaming. 

• These same municipalities have some of the highest college graduation rates in the 
county, according to DuPage County data. 

• Ten of the eighteen County Board members reside in these municipalities, while policy 
decisions may permit further expansion of video gaming primarily in less-educated and 
more economically vulnerable communities. 
 

These facts raise serious concerns about fairness, consistency, and the long-term welfare 
of unincorporated areas. 
 

Allowing video gambling to proliferate in neighborhood retail settings normalizes 
addictive behavior, exposes children to it as routine, and fundamentally alters the 
character of residential communities. Research on problem gambling’s impact on 
families and brain function further underscores these risks. 
 

For these reasons, I respectfully urge you to vote NO on approving this variance and to 
oppose further expansion of video gaming in unincorporated DuPage County. Please 
prioritize community health, equity, and neighborhood integrity over short-term revenue 
considerations. 
 

https://www.apa.org/monitor/2023/07/how-gambling-affects-the-brain 

 

 







































































1

Blakely, Heidi

From: greg smaistrla 
Sent: Sunday, February 8, 2026 3:15 PM
To: Glenn Nelson
Cc: DuPage County Chair; Cronin Cahill, Cindy; Childress, Michael; Covert, Sadia; DeSart, Dawn; Eckhoff, 

Grant; Evans, Lucy; Galassi, Kari; DeaconGarcia, Paula; Haider, Saba; Honig, Andrew; Krajewski, Brian; 
LaPlante, Lynn; Martinez, Melissa; Ozog, Mary; Schwarze, Greg; Tornatore, Sam; Yoo, Yeena; Zay, 
James; Hoss, Paul; WILLIAM GRAHAM

Subject: Re: 1-30-2026 Letter to DuPage County Board Members subsequent to 1-27-2026 Board Meeting 
(VIDEO-GAMBLING)

[Caution: This email originated outside Dupagecounty.gov. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Good day  
I want to let the entire board know how I feel in regards to Video gambling in our unincorporated Dupage 
county. Asking for a variance because the locations of such gambling terminals are against YOUR 
ordinance. I do believe they need to prove that by adding video gaming to such establishments, are an 
improvement to the neighborhoods. I do not believe they do. I believe this type of business only brings 
trouble. From addictions, robberies or just people being over served since they are not considered bars 
or restaurants.  
10 of 18 board members live in towns that do not allow video gaming. All 3 district 3 members are 
included with no gaming, but are considering voting for it. Has anyone talked to the neighbors from those 
locations to see how they feel?  We are not against casinos, just against the free for all video gaming 
licenses being issued in our areas. I know none of the board members would buy a house with 3 to 4 
video gaming locations within walking distance. That is what and why you should vote this down.  
Thanks 
Greg Smaistrla  
Glen Ellyn Woods Civic Association President  
 
 

On Jan 30, 2026, at 9:43 AM, Glenn Nelson <glenn.nelson333@yahoo.com> wrote: 

  
DuPage County Board Members, 
 
Much public comment from our neighborhoods has been provided objecting 
to video-gambling IN OUR NEIGHBORHOODS.  
We have yet to hear ANY board member comment on how they believe 
video-gambling is edifying to the community or promoting of the general 
welfare of the constituents they represent. 
 
Please take the time to read the ATTACHED PDF letter (which 
supplemental to the below email).  
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It corrects some board member misstatements, provides some additional 
concerning context about video gaming, and respectfully challenges some of 
the viewpoints a few board members were sharing on 1-27-2026. 
 
I would like to request that board members respond to the above question 
either via email or in the next 2-10-2026 board meeting. After all, the above 
question speaks to the crux of the video-gambling issue. 
 
The information in the ATTACHED PDF document will also be shared more 
broadly with the leadership of the municipalities that currently OPPOSE 
video-gambling (shown in the attachment) to thank them for their support 
on this issue and so they will have additional information to continue in their 
opposition to video-gambling.  
 
If someone could please get this email to Sam Tornatore and Jim Zay, that 
would be appreciated. For some reason prior email public comment always 
bounces back from their two email accounts. 
 
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
From: Glenn Nelson <  
To: chair@dupagecounty.gov <chair@dupagecounty.gov>; Cindy.CroninCahill@dupagecounty.gov 
<cindy.cronincahill@dupagecounty.gov>; Michael.Childress@dupagecounty.gov 
<michael.childress@dupagecounty.gov>; sadia.covert@dupagecounty.gov 
<sadia.covert@dupagecounty.gov>; dawn.desart@dupagecounty.gov 
<dawn.desart@dupagecounty.gov>; grant.eckhoff@dupagecounty.gov 
<grant.eckhoff@dupagecounty.gov>; Lucy.Evans@dupagecounty.gov <lucy.evans@dupagecounty.gov>; 
kari.galassi@dupagecounty.gov <kari.galassi@dupagecounty.gov>; 
paula.deacongarcia@dupagecounty.gov <paula.deacongarcia@dupagecounty.gov>; 
saba.haider@dupagecounty.gov <saba.haider@dupagecounty.gov>; andrew.honig@dupagecounty.gov 
<andrew.honig@dupagecounty.gov>; brian.krajewski@dupagecounty.gov 
<brian.krajewski@dupagecounty.gov>; lynn.laplante@dupagecounty.gov 
<lynn.laplante@dupagecounty.gov>; melissa.martinez@dupagecounty.gov 
<melissa.martinez@dupagecounty.gov>; mary.ozog@dupagecounty.gov 
<mary.ozog@dupagecounty.gov>; greg.schwarze@dupagecounty.gov 
<greg.schwarze@dupagecounty.gov>; sam.tornatore@dupagecounty.gov 
<sam.tornatore@dupagecounty.gov>; Yeena.Yoo@dupagecounty.gov <yeena.yoo@dupagecounty.gov>; 
james.zay@dupagecounty.gov <james.zay@dupagecounty.gov> 
Cc: Greg Smaistrla ; WILLIAM GRAHAM  
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 at 04:47:56 PM CST 
Subject: Letter to DuPage County Board Members for 1-27-2026 Board Meeting 
 
DuPage County Board Members,                SUBMITTED DATE: 1-16-2026 
for 1-27-2026 DuPage County Board meeting  
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                                                               ATTACHED: Copy of this letter, 
and a Record of all Board Member votes on this matter. 

I am writing on behalf of the Glen Ellyn Woods and Valley View 
subdivisions to provide follow-up input and public comment to that which 
was presented at the 1/13/2026 DuPage County Board meeting regarding 
VIDEO-GAMBLING in DuPage County, and to provide follow-up input and 
public comment to what was subsequently published in the 1/20/2026 
Development Committee meeting minutes. 

Per the 1/20/2026 Development Committee meeting minutes, I have 
become aware that the attorney for SMM Management (Angelo’s) and Lucky 
7 Bistro is requesting the DuPage County Board hold a REVOTE on Tuesday, 
1/27/2026. It is my understanding from the 1/20/2026 Development 
Committee minutes, that the only way a revote would be permitted is if a 
Board Member from the prevailing side makes a motion to reconsider 
SMM Management’s ordinance variance request (Note: The prevailing side 
DENIED video-gambling at SMM Management-Angelo’s by a vote of 
13/5).  Such request for REVOTE can be done prior to the meeting, where 
the item is added to the agenda or the County Board Member can also make 
a motion during the meeting. A simple majority of the quorum is what 
is  required to overturn this vote. 

In the 1/20/2026 meeting minutes, the attorney for SMM Management 
attempted to suggest that prior public comment was not opposed to video 
gambling at SMM Management or Lucky 7 Bistro. In actuality, all of the 
people who provided public comment are opposed to video-gambling 
throughout all of DuPage County in convenience stores, grocery stores, gas 
stations, restaurants, etc. 

The attorney for SMM Management (Angelo’s) claims “without the 
continuance of this (video-gambling) income stream, SMM will have to cease 
operations.” What SMM’s attorney fails to also mention is that SMM took 
what was previously a completely viable grocery store for a very long time, 
and they converted it over time into purely a casino (effectively eliminating 
their grocery business). SMM’s attorney says “My client is honestly nothing 
more than a victim in this (situation).” In reality, SMM’s situation is the 
result of a business decision that has lead to SMM’s current situation, as 
opposed to being solely the result of “internal issues within the County.” 

Based on the above, we, the citizens of the Glen Ellyn Woods subdivision 
and the Valley View subdivision, ask that DuPage County Board Members DO 
NOT MOVE TO RECONSIDER the decision of the 1/27/2026 DuPage County 
Board Meeting. We will be in attendance at the 1/27/2026 DuPage County 
Board meeting. 

FURTHER COMMENTARY DRAFTED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE 
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1/13/2026 DUPAGE COUNTY BOARD MEETING: 

Have you heard of Go-fund-me? For those who haven’t, it is a place 
where people often ask for voluntary contributions to provide support for a 
health or hardship need that someone can’t afford themselves. What these 
business establishments seeking video gambling ordinance variances are in 
essence doing, is admitting that their primary business is not sustainable on 
it’s own merit, so they are asking vulnerable members of the public for 
money to fund the businesses’ ongoing existence. 

Just the other day, I saw 9 kids walk into an establishment that has 
video gambling. Them seeing “video-gambling here” and “Slots Here” signs 
and gambling machines is normalizing our young people to these addictive 
behaviors. Even though there is a 21 year age limit on video gambling, our 
younger adults come to observe that video gambling as if it is “normal 
every-day adult behavior.” 

Gambling is addictive because of the dopamine rush when one wins, 
but gamblers fail to realize that they shoveled in more money to get that 
dopamine rush (resulting in a total net loss). The video gambling monthly 
report website clearly shows that video gambling results in a 9-10% loss for 
players, regardless of establishment. This is a fact, verifiable on the Illinois 
gaming board’s own website. 

Look at vaping and how kids flocked to such addictive behavior 
because kids and young adults do not have the pre-frontal cortex 
development (which takes until age 25 to fully develop) to comprehend the 
dangers, but the business owners who sell vaping products and 
paraphernalia know that the kids are their primary potential market. 

We as community residents are wanting to look out for and protect our 
youth, while video-gambling establishments are not. 

Naperville banned video gambling. Wheaton and Glen Ellyn sent public 
comment letters to also oppose video gambling variances. Why is video 
gambling being allowed to proliferate on the unincorporated residential 
fringes as if it does not still impact our youth. Based on these facts, if the 
DuPage County Zoning Board of Appeals, the Development Committee, and 
the DuPage County Board vote to allow video-gambling in our neighborhood, 
it is as if they are all supporting a belief that “Nice people in neighborhoods 
like ours that oppose video gambling (i.e. Naperville, Glen Ellyn proper, 
Wheaton proper),  don’t want video gambling due to its detrimental impact 
on youth and the welfare and character of the community, but we are fine 
with the detrimental impact being permitted in unincorporated areas away 
from us.” Ask yourself, why is unincorporated Glen Ellyn and other areas 
being singled out as a desired target for video gambling? 
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Another point to consider: Take drinking for instance. Children and 
young adults can’t drink until they are 21. Our young adults come to see 
drinking as a normal, every-day, fun and exciting behavior for adults. Now 
consider when our young adults go to college and experience fraternity and 
sorority parties with binge drinking. When the floodgates of independence 
are opened to young adults, away from adult supervision, children often die 
of alcohol poisoning from a destructive habit they saw that was normalized 
in society. Our community is against breeding future addicts due to the 
normalization of addictive behaviors (like video-gambling; just call it what it 
is … “gambling”) that are well known to be destructive to people in many 
cases. 

We believe the DuPage County board should vote based on their 
communities’ desires rather than the selfish desires of 10 business owners 
who seek to negatively impact our communities solely for their gain. After 
all, this is why we have local Zoning and County governmental entities in 
place. 

Why do kids with parents who smoke so often end up smoking? They 
see it as normal adult behavior, as opposed to a destructive habit. It was 
normalized to those kids while they were growing up. I have seen this in my 
own family. It is like a gateway drug/habit. Nobody in my family smokes 
because nobody in my lineage were smokers, but everyone in my cousin’s 
family smokes because the older adults in their family were smokers. 

We need to advocate for our children who don’t see the context in 
which things can become a problem. Young adults don’t know that starting 
to play video poker for 40 minutes after school can lead to a detrimental 
impact on their life. But just ask any parent how much their child plays and 
is addicted to gaming on their computer or phone, and I think you 
understand my point. Children can’t discern when enough is enough or when 
they lose control of their own behaviors. Check your own children’s screen-
time and you will understand this point. 

Do you even realize that even these hearings are calling this topic 
“video-gaming”. Video gaming is what kids do on their computers and 
phones. They are called video games. Can’t you see how now calling slot 
machines “video-gaming” is tagging onto a behavior that children already 
do. The machines in restaurants, grocery stores, convenience stores, gas 
stations, gaming cafes, and other locations are actually just “Casino 
Gambling”!!! “Video-Gaming” is a euphemism that downplays what is really 
happening, and it is wrongfully enticing and normalizing the behavior to our 
children. 

The video-gambling votes of the longest serving members of the 
DuPage County Board appear to be in favor of gambling in gas stations, 
grocery stores, restaurants, and convenience stores. I would ask those 
Board members if they would pick up their grandchild (if they have a 
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grandchild) and take them with them to a gas station, grocery store, 
restaurant, or gambling parlor and allow them to sit and watch while you 
play and get entertainment from playing. Would you do that for me? If you 
are not willing to do so, that tells an important message about vices. I 
suspect you would not want to do this, just like you would not want to take 
or drive by strip-clubs with your children in the car. 

  

One restaurant a block from my house makes about $14k per month from 
gambling. The restaurant owner said he makes far more from gambling than 
from his restaurant. One might think that the $14k/month is from 500 
gamblers (equaling $28 losses per gambler), but I bet it is more likely that 
70% of those losses come from 50 gamblers (equaling $196 losses per each 
of those 50 regular gamblers, and $9 losses for the non-regular gamblers). 
Those 50 gamblers are the adult addicted gamblers impacted, in addition to 
young adults being impacted when they reach 21 and want to “try it out.” 

I spoke to a video gambling equipment provider’s attorney who 
happened to be in attendance at the 1-13-2026 DuPage County Board 
meeting, and he indicated, after hearing our public comments, that he 
understands and sees our concerns. He also lives in Naperville which has a 
prohibition on all video gambling. 

There are two long term DuPage County Board members whose voting 
history on the video gambling topic demonstrate their clear support for video 
gambling; contrary to their own constituent’s desires. As such, it is not clear 
why they are so supportive of video gambling in DuPage County, but they 
seem to vote for approval of video gambling ordinances as a rule. All one 
needs to do is watch the videos of their commentary at ordinance variance 
meetings where votes are taken, and a clear bias is evident (though maybe 
not to them). I have even observed one Board member say totally 
supportive comments at the Development Committee vote (i.e. approving of 
video-gambling), only to then try to question variance decisions when at the 
DuPage County Board meeting. It is as if they are tailoring their commentary 
to their respective audience of different peers for reasons that I think many 
could conclude on their own. 

One long serving member of the DuPage County Board has 
represented a particular village for many years. They are still engaged in 
decisions for that village (in other roles) to this day. That village has a long 
history of opposition to video gambling, similar to Naperville. Such village’s 
voters recently rejected a referendum in November 2024, by a 2-to-1 
margin that would have permitted video gambling in limited restaurants. An 
ordinance passed earlier for that village only allows specific 
fraternal/veterans organizations (like VFWs, Moose Lodges) and recreational 
facilities (like a bowling alley) to operate terminals, with licensing effective 
January 1, 2025, though the downtown area still remains restricted. A 
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maximum of only 10 licenses are available in the entire village at those few 
specific establishment types; most of which children do not frequent (i.e. 
therefore video gambling is still not permitted in restaurants, gas stations, 
convenience stores, grocery stores). Said village also has a prohibition 
against all video gambling cafes. 

So the question raised earlier in this letter makes one have to wonder 
why a sitting County Board member does not want video gambling in young 
adult sensitive locations in the village in which they live, but they vote for 
total support of video gambling in such sensitive locations in communities 
adjacent to where they live?  Apparently, this board member believes video 
gambling is not good for their village (for whatever reason), but they vote 
their conflicting belief that video gambling is free to be installed anywhere 
else but their village. I apologize for the directness of this information, but it 
makes a point upon which I believe other DuPage County Board members 
should reflect and consider. 

The board should ask each board member WHY they are voting for or 
against an ordinance variance. Our community has provided dozens of 
written public comment reasons to deny video-gambling variances, so Board 
members approving should provide their counter-reasons if they vote to 
approve, speaking only to the general welfare of our community. 

Sincerely, 

Glenn Nelson 

Glen Ellyn Woods Subdivision 

 

Cc: Greg Smaistrla (Glen Ellyn Woods HOA President) 

Cc: William “Bill” Graham (Valley View HOA President) 
 
<Public Response to VIDEO-GAMBLING (subsequent to 1-27-2026 COUNTY BOARD 
MEETING).pdf> 
<DUPAGE COUNTY BOARD MEMBERS (VOTE SUMMARY UPDATED 1-27-2026 - Video 
Gaming).pdf> 




